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WARUNEE KASTAREE <warunee.k@cmu.ac.th> 24 July 2018 at 10:23

To: "irdemu@gmail.com" <irdecmu@gmail.com> - o e
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Ms. Warunee Kastaree L‘)a'llcﬁ)

International Relations Officer
International Relations Division
Chiang Mai University

239 Huay Kaew Rd., Suthep,
Muang, Chiang Mai 50200
Thailand

Tel : 66-5394-3664

Fax: 66-5394-2670

Mobile: 66-8-9700-8986

Email: warunee.k@cmu.ac.th

warunee.kastaree@gmail.com

From: su_inbound@ecl.sophia.ac.jp <su_inbound@cl.sophia.ac.jp>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:35

Cc: su_inbound@cl.sophia.ac.jp

Subject: *Sophia University* Application Information - Exchange Program Spring 2019

Dear partners,
Warm greetings from Sophia University, Japan!

We are pleased to send you our latest fact sheet and exchange materials for Spring 2019 (starting from April)
program.

If you would like to nominate your students, please return the completed nomination sheet to us through email as
soon as you decide the students to nominate.

Students' completed application materials should be sent during October 1, 2018 - November 10, 2018 (last day of
receiving application).

*Please check the qualifications through the following link and nominate students who meet all the criteria:
http://www.sophia.ac.jp/eng/admissions/exchangeprograms/application_info/qualification
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Documents/hard copies need to be sent to Sophia (address at the bottom of this e-mail) through trackable delivery
service include:

- Check list

- Application Form

- Academic Purpose Essay

- 2 Recommendation Letters

- Certificate of Health (must use the form provided by Sophia)

- Housing Application Form

- 4 Photographs (4cm x 3cm with white background)

- Official ORIGINAL transcript in English (student copies are NOT acceptable)
- List of Courses Currently Enrolled (if not listed on the transcript)

- Valid IELTS/ TOEIC/ TOEFL (ITP or iBT)_results for English-taught program applicants
- JLPT Test Report (N1) for Japanese-taught program applicants

Upload online

- Application Form for Certificate of Eligibility (CoE)

* Please ask your students to download and submit the CoE form from the following link. Hard copies are NOT
necessary:hitps://www.sophia.ac.jp/stm/form/index.php?id=sophia24

More information regarding application to Sophia Exchange could be found here:

Sophia University

www.sophia.ac.jp

Sophia University EnglishSite

Errors in application materials will result in the delay of screening process.
Please make sure all documents are completed before sending out.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.
Thank you for your continuous support for our exchange program. We look forward to our continuous collaboration in
the new year!

Best regards from Tokyo,

Maki HAYASAKA (Ms.) / Kanae TERAHIRA (Ms.) / Reiko MUKAI (Ms.) / Shihono WADA (Ms.)

‘:'(’ ******t*******************\h\-***i********i*************

Sophia University

Inbound Exchange

Center for Global Education and Discovery

7-1, Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, 102-8554
tel:+81-3-3238-3521

fax:+81-3-3238-3554
su_inbound@cl.sophia.ac.jp (New!)
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